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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Workshop on EMV&V 2010-2012 and Post 2012 intersection Slides and
confirmation for call in number . . .

<L, . .>>
Dear Service list - due to technical difficulties there is no webinar for the workshop this afternoon.

The attached slides will be the subject of the presentation and discussion will be in person and via the
following conference line:

1-866-621-8358
Participant code: 9632806

Thank you for your participation

Carmen Best via Rafael Friedman's e-mail account.
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